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Message

From: Dwyer, BrianP.
[Brian.Dwyer@stvinc.com]
Sent: 5/1/2019 6:45:57 AM

To: Ma;com, John. ~ CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or
[John.Manconi@ottawa.cal; open attachments unless you recognize the source.
Charter, Troy

[Troy.Charter@ottawa.ca]; ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun

. N L, P . Ao
Gaul, Larry lien et n’ouvrez pas de picce jointe, excepté si vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

[Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com]
Subject:RE: Ottawa Citadis Review

Repeat of my last email ...

From: Manconi, John <John.Manconi@ottawa.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 8:45 PM

To: Charter, Troy <Troy.Charter@ottawa.ca>; Gaul, Larry <Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com>; Dwyer, Brian P.
<Brian.Dwyer@stvinc.com>

Subject: FW: Ottawa Citadis Review

**This e-ma#l is from outside STV

Success!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Manconi, John <John.Manconi@ottawa.ca>

Date: Tuesday, Apr 30, 2019, 8:44 PM

To: Matthew Slade <Matthew.Slade@ottawa-irt.ca>, 'Peter Lauch (peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.ca)'
<peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.ca>, Angelo Guercioni <angelo.guercioni@alstomgroup.com>, Geoff Smith
<gsmith@ellisdon.com>, Begin, Jocelyne <Jocelyne.Begin@ottawa.ca>, 'Prendergast, Thomas F.'
<Thomas.Prendergast@stvinc.com>, Kanellakos, Steve <Steve.Kanellakos@ ottawa.ca>, Jonathan Wilkinson
<Jonathan.Wilkinson@snclavalin.com>, Morgan, Michael (Transit) <michaelj.morgan@ottawa.ca>

Subject: RE: Ottawa Citadis Review

Excellent . Thank you. We will be there all day or as long as it takes. We need a clear line of sight on how you plan to
have these Vehicles in service meeting all requirements of the Project Agreement. Thank you for the prompt reply!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Matthew Slade <Matthew.Slade@ottawa-lrt.ca>

Date: Tuesday, Apr 30, 2019, 8:35 PM

To: Manconi, John <John.Manconi@ ottawa.ca>, 'Peter Lauch (peter.auch@rideautransitgroup.ca)'
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

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien ¢t n’ouvrez pas de piéce
jointe, excepté si vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

John

| would hope you know that we have absolutely nothing to hide, this should be clear from the fact that we had already
asked Troy Charter and Scott Krieger if they would like to attend the 30minute internal meeting between Alstom and
OLRTC. Yesterday we sent Michael Morgan an email suggesting that he, Scott, myself, Mark Turner and Peter Lauch
meet to review the vehicle deficiencies. This afternoon we dialled Scott into the 4pm meeting in order that he could
listen to the daily progress meeting we hold.

At 8am tomorrow morning | am already in a meeting with Alstom senior management, including Jerome Wallut and my
Exco. Therefore | will not be able to meet with Eric and Tom until after that meeting has finished. We then have our
weekly progress meeting with Alstom from 9am to 9:30am. This is immediately followed by the Alstom MRS meeting
which | know Eric already attends. As such, meeting after that from midday to 4pm made the most sense to us. It will
ensure that your team have full access to all of my team and Alstom to undertake a visual inspection of vehicles and to
discuss any issues and concerns that the City may have.

I am sorry that you think we are being obstructive or hiding anything, quite the opposite, we are trying to be as open as
possible. As | am sure you can appreciate a 30min meeting is not long enough to go into any level of detail on any
specific items, hence why we felt it would be more beneficial to provide a longer dedicated period to the team.

So, as you wish, your team are welcome to attend our regular 30min progress meeting, but we still feel that the real
added value and benefit to the project is in a more in depth discussion between midday and 4pm. Once again, we have
nothing to hide and we will gladly afford Tom, Eric, and the rest of the team the time they need to understand the
current position on the fleet.

Regards

Matthew Slade
Systems Director
416-902-6362

From: Manconi, John <John.Manconi@ottawa.ca>

Sent: April-30-19 7:32 PM

To: Matthew Slade <Matthew.Slade @ottawa-irt.ca>; 'Peter Lauch (peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.ca)’
<peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.ca>; Angelo Guercioni <angelo.guercioni@alstomgroup.com>; Geoff Smith
<gsmith@ellisdon.com>; Begin, Jocelyne <Jocelyne.Begin@ottawa.ca>; 'Prendergast, Thomas F.’
<Thomas.Prendergast@stvinc.com>; Kanellakos, Steve <Steve.Kanellakos@ottawa.ca>; Jonathan Wilkinson
<Jonathan.Wilkinson@snclavalin.com>; Morgan, Michael (Transit) <michaelj.morgan@ottawa.ca>

Subject: FW: Fwd: Ottawa Citadis Review

Matt. | have been a paitient client but enough is enough. Unless you have something to hide Stop this nonsense. Your
ceo and your Exco asked me for help and gave us unfettered access. Accordingly as great partners we are trying to get
everyone focused on the mission.You will proceed with the meeting and | will have whomever |, your client ,decides to
have. | have been assured by your ceo and your Exco | can have anyone there. Meeting is to proceed and this back and
forth is a waste of time. Everyone is to attend and be frank and open. One goal - launch a safe reliable system. Everyone
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that has decision making power has been copied on this email. Commercial positions will be respected as we always
have and without prejudice can apply as you see fit.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
{(www.blackberry.com)

From: Morgan, Michael (Transit) <michael|.morgan@ottawa.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Apr 30, 2019, 7:19 PM

To: Manconi, John <John.Manconi@ottawa.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Ottawa Citadis Review

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Matthew Slade

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 6:28 PM

Subject: RE: Ottawa Citadis Review

To: Dube, Eric, Joseph Marconi

Cc: Holder, Richard, Morgan, Michael (Transit)

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéece jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Eric

| appreciate the email, however | cannot agree to your requests. The 9am meeting is a regular weekly internal
meeting between Alstom and OLRTC, | had originally offered for Troy to participate, but | will now be retracting
that invitation. | suggest, now that so many people want to meet with OLRTC and Alstom that we keep our Sam
meeting as intended, internal, and then convene a separate meeting for Tom, yourself, Troy and Scott. My
team and | can be available from midday to 4pm to answer any questions that the City and their advisors may
have.

Regards

Matthew Slade
Systems Director
416-902-6362

From: Dube, Eric <Eric.Dube@ottawa.ca>

Sent: April-30-19 6:00 PM

To: Matthew Slade <Matthew.Slade@ottawa-Irt.ca>; Joseph Marconi <Joseph.Marconi@ottawa-irt.ca>

Cc: Holder, Richard <Richard.Holder@ottawa.ca>; Morgan, Michael (Transit) <michaeli.morgan@ottawa.ca>
Subject: Ottawa Citadis Review
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Hi Matt,

As discussed with Jo a few minutes ago, the City is having Tom Prendergast do a review on vehicles
tomorrow. | am coordinating his visit. Tom is the lead Independent Assessor for the City. | am requesting your
support to make the appropriate persons at OLRTC and Alstom available to answer any of his questions.

I will meet Tom tomorrow morning at 8 at the MSF and give initial debrief.

As suggested by Jo, we (Tom and 1} will participate in your 9am meeting with Alstom. (I hear Troy Charter is
also participating?) We are also planning on participating in the following MRS review. We may also want to go
and have a look at some of the vehicles.

Could you/Jo meet us at around 0830 at the MSF to have an initial discussion with Tom?

Please advise.

Thanks,

Eric

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

L.e présent courriel a été expédie par le systeme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son
destinataire prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.
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

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Redesigned and rebuilt: visit our new website at www.stvinc.com
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The information contained in this electronic message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are informed that any
dissemination, copying or disclosure of the material contained herein, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify STV and purge this message.



